Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: readoption deadlines T0A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

From: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

Thanks Seth and have a great weekend.

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 3:04 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

Attached is a letter memorializing the readoption deadline set by the RRC at today's meeting.

Seth Ascher
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission

Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: readoption deadlines T0A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

From: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 3:33 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

You are welcome and have a great week!

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 3:32 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

Thank you, those are great.

Attached is the staff opinion memorializing the September 1 deadline that | plan to recommend at the August

28" meeting at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be
sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in person. If there are any other
representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get
evites out to them as well.

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

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 3:25 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

Hey Seth,
Hope you had a good weekend. The timelines for both rules are the same. This is what their agencies agreed on.

Please let me know if you need anything else.



Thanks
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: readoption deadlines T0A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

Shanah,

Thank you for getting back to me, and | expect that the Commission will approve that deadline at the August
28" meeting.

However, the Commission does require a planned timeline for readoption, pursuant to 26 NCAC 05 .0212. This
can be pretty simple, and is fine to send it to me in an email.

If it is helpful, the Commissioner of Banks is a good example of a straightforward timeline approved at a previous
meeting. You can see it here starting on page 2 of the communication: https://www.oah.nc.gov/commissioner-
banks-agency-communication/open. Note that only the readoption date is binding, the dates in the proposed
timeline are for your planning purposes and so RRC can fully consider your plan.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 3:04 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>




Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: readoption deadlines 10A NCAC 13A and 10A NCAC 13D

Good afternoon,

| just wanted to make sure | had emailed you and told you the readoption deadline Sept 1, 2027 was okayed by the
agencies for these rule sets.

Thanks and have a good afternoon.

Shanah Black

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Work Cell: 919-896-9371
Office: 919-855-3481

Fax: 919-733-2757
shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ascher, Seth M

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 3:09 PM

To: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: Fw: Periodic Review 10A NCAC 13A, 13D

This is an earlier communication chain in the readoption deadline for these rules.

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
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 12:50 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 10A NCAC 13A, 13D

Good afternoon,

We will provide what is needed by August 18. | think a Sept. 1, 2027 readoption deadline is sufficient. Thanks for
your assistance and have a great weekend.

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 12:42 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Periodic Review 10A NCAC 13A, 13D

Good afternoon,

The attached periodic review reports have been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of
these rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after consultation
with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26 NCAC 05 .0212
for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.

It appears that the deadline for your agency to provide this information is August 18, 2025. As a starting point, |
would recommend a September 1, 2027 readoption deadline, but | am open to considering a different
recommendation based on the needs of your agency.



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

From: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:36 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Periodic Review 10A NCAC 13A, 13D

Good afternoon,

The determinations in the attached periodic review reports for 10A NCAC 13A, 13D were effective April 2,
2025. Commission Counsel Seth Ascher will reach out to you to discuss setting the readoption date for the
rules in the report designated necessary.

The rules designated, as unnecessary will expire effective May 1, 2025.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Julie B. Eddins

Publications Coordinator

NC Office of Administrative Hearings

Phone 984-236-1937 (direct) — new number effective March 14, 2025
julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state
official.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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